Margaret Crehan

From: Luis Reis <luis.reis@bba.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 30 April 2024 18:21

To: LUPT - Planning Conditions

Cc: ‘Crionna Stokes'; 'Jonathan Turner’; 'James Howard'; ‘'michael browne’

Subject: Pl. Ref. No. SD22A/0039 - ABP-314880-22 - Planning Conditions 3 + 5B -
“Silverbrook”, Whitechurch Road, Rathfarnham, Dublin 14

Attachments: Palette of Materials.pdf; D-122-CP- Units 1-2 - External Finishes Compliance.pdf;

D-122-CP- Units 3-6 - External Finishes Compliance.pdf; D-122-CP- Units 9-16 -
External Finishes Compliance.pdf; D-122-CP- Units 19-20 - External Finishes
Compliance. pdf; D-122-CP- Units 21-22 - External Finishes Compliance.pdf; D-122-
CP-Units 7-8 - External Finishes Compliance.pdf; D-122-CP-Units 17-18 - External
Finishes Compliance.pdf; SES 06724 Rathfarnham Site Howard Building Contractors
Lighting Design Calculation Report.pdf; SES 06724 Rathfarnham Site Howard
Building Contractors Public Lighting Layout.pdf

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

To whom it may concern,

On behalf of our clients Dunmoy Properties Ltd, please find attached our official compliance submission for planning
conditions 3 - External Finishes and S(b) — Public Lighting for the above planning permission.

Can you please acknowledge receipt of this submission?

We trust that the information enclosed is adequate and look forward to hearing from you in due course.
Kind regards

Luis Reis

bbad architecture

Suite 3, Eden Gate Centre, Delgany, Co. Wicklow A&3 C966

Tel: +353(1)2876 949
Email: lvis.reis@bba.ie
Website: www.bba.ie
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